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TO:         COMMUNITY BOARD 12 MEMBERS, ELECTED OFFICIALS AND INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

FROM:   YIDEL PERLSTEIN, CHAIRMAN  

 

RE:      APRIL AGENDA 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The next scheduled meeting of Community Board 12 will be held on:  
 

TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025, at 7:00 P.M. 

VIA IN-PERSON & ZOOM 
 

COMMUNITY BOARD 12 OFFICE 

5910 13TH AVENUE  

BROOKLYN, NY 11219 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86040079931 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. ADOPTION OF NOVEMBER, JANUARY, FEBRUARY & MARCH MINUTES  

4. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS – YIDEL PERLSTEIN 

5. PRESENTATION BY THE BPJCC ON THE COMMERICAL DISTRICT NEEDS ASSESSMENT – 

BORUCH STERNGLANTZ 

6. MOUNT SINAI SELIKOFF CENTER FOR OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH - MISHELL CORONEL-LE, 

PROGRAM COORDINATOR 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 

8. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT – BARRY SPITZER  

9. REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS, REPRESENTATIVES & AGENCIES 

10. OLD BUSINESS  

11. NEW BUSINESS  

12. ATTENDANCE  

13. ADJOURN 
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